
1 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Sealed Proposal # 24-6814 
Request for Proposals 

Public Safety and Community Resilience Products, Services and Solutions 
Cobb County Procurement Services Department 

 
Date:  March 11, 2024 

Page 1 of 4 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and specifications 
as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Minutes, Questions and Clarifications from Pre-Proposal Meeting on February 26, 2024 
• Sign-In Sheet(s) from Pre-Proposal Meeting 
• Questions Submitted in Writing 

 
 

Receipt of addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  It is the Proposer’s 
ultimate responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to proposal 
submittal. 

 
This acknowledgment form must be signed, dated, and included with your submitted proposal  
 
          __________________  
Company Name        Date 
 
        
Signature 
 
        
Print Name 

 
All proposals must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Proposal Close date.  Proposals 

shall be delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 122 Waddell Street, Marietta, GA  
30060.  
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Sealed Proposal # 24-6814 
Request for Proposals 

Public Safety and Community Resilience Products, Services and Solutions 
Cobb County Procurement Services Department 

 
March 11, 2024 

 
 
A. Pre- Proposal Meeting – 2:00 PM, February 26, 2024 (via Cisco Webex)  

 
1. Proposal Submission Procedures 
 

• Proposals are due March 21, 2024 before 12:00 PM, noon, at the Cobb County Purchasing 
Department, 122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA 30060. For GPS directions, please use the 
following address: 121 Haynes Street, Marietta, GA 30060. 

• Late proposals will not be accepted. 
• Proposals will be opened at 2:00 PM on the same day at the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 

122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA 30060. 
• The proposal opening may also be watched on Cobb County’s government access channel TV23 or 

the website (www.cobbcounty.org). 
• A Georgia Security & Immigration Act Affidavit (Exhibit A) must be included with the proposal. It 

must be signed and notarized; it must include the E-Verify number to be deemed as completed; if it is 
not included the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.  

• Mark all packages with the company name and proposal number.  Use the label in the proposal 
package. 

• If addenda are issued, receipt of each addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  
It is the Proposer’s ultimate responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to 
proposal submittal.  The acknowledgement form issued with each addendum must be signed, dated, 
and included with your submitted proposal. Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the proposal 
being deemed nonresponsive.  Addenda can be located at www.cobbcounty.org/Purchasing. 

• One (1) original, one (1) copy and five (5) identical electronic copies on flash drive(s) of the 
proposal must be submitted. Mark the box with the original copy with number 1. 

• All questions must be submitted to Cobb County Purchasing Department by March 12, 2024 at 5:00 
PM.  Questions may be faxed to (770) 528 –8428 or emailed to purchasing@cobbcounty.org.  Please 
reference the proposal number and proposal title on all questions. 

• See the attached sign in sheet from the Pre-Proposal conference. 
  

http://www.cobbcounty.org/
http://www.cobbcounty.org/Purchasing
mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org
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2. General Notes Presented During Pre-Proposal Meeting 
 
• Public Promise Procurement is owned, operated and powered by the National Association of 

Counties.  
• Supplier Worksheet (pages 34-35) must be submitted with your response. 
• Provide required federal documentation with your response.  
• Provide required New Jersey documentation with your response. 

 
 

3. Questions Asked During Pre-Proposal Meeting 
 

Question: If we turn in our proposal early and another addendum is issued, how should we handle that? 
Answer: If the proposal has been turned in, addendum acknowledgement may be emailed to the County. 
 
Question: You included a Cobb County contract, this is for review and does not have to be signed, 
correct? 
Answer: Correct. The sample contract is for review. Proposers shall include any exceptions to the terms 
and conditions in their response.  

 
B. Questions Submitted in Writing: 

 
Question: We are in the process of pricing the Market Basket and the below items are now 
discontinued.  Would you like for us to use the last price available to our company, price a substitute, or 
remove the items from our market basket? 

Line Supplier Name 
Supplier/Mfg Part 
Number Item Description Qty (UOM)  

Unit of 
Measure 

3 3M Occupational Health & Safety X321-614020001 3M Scott Air-Pak X3-21 Pro SCBA w/CGA                          97  EA 

19 
AVON PROTECTION SYSTEMS, 
INC 

10053079-A-1-6-
13 F90 Helmet, TW H-Back/Zap-7, FC BLK LG                    1,283  EA 

33 CEIA USA LTD 108960 OPENGATE Weapons Detection System                          16  EA 
109 SKYDIO, INC. SKY3DSSW105NA Skydio 3D Scan for X2E (3-year term)                          14  EA 
111 SKYDIO, INC. SKYSAESW104 Skydio Autonomy Enterprise for X2E                          35  EA 

Answer: These items may be eliminated from the market basket. Proposers may simply type N/A on that line. 
 

Question: We only manufacture certain items for the above referenced bid. Are we able to provide a bid 
response for the items we manufacture, or do potential bidders need to be able to provide a response for all 
line items? 
Answer: As stated in the solicitation, “The intent of this solicitation is to award a contract(s) for the broadest 
possible selection of public safety, industrial safety, law enforcement, emergency & disaster preparedness, 
response & recovery supplies, equipment, services and solutions to Cobb County and Participating Public 
Agencies (PPAs)”; however, proposers are not required to submit for all items. 
 
Question: Will Cobb County accept proposals without Public Promise Procurement registration? 
Answer: While the intent is to award a national contract, the County does reserve the right to award the 
contract locally and/or nationally in the aggregate, by section, multiple awards, primary, secondary, and 
tertiary, whichever is in the best interest of the Lead Public Agency and Participating Public Agencies. 
 
Question: Can Cobb County please clarify if the quantities listed on the bid document 
“MarketBasketUnlocked” are intended to be purchased concurrently or if those quantities will be purchased 
over the life of the contract? 
Answer: The Market Basket, and all quantities contained therein, is strictly for evaluation purposes only. The 
purchase of any items, at any quantity, is not guaranteed and the County, nor any participating agency, is 
obligated to purchase any item at any quantity listed. 



PRE- PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
 

Sealed Proposal # 24-6814 
Request for Proposals 

Public Safety and Community Resilience Products, Services and Solutions 
February 26, 2024 

 
REPRESENTATIVE 

NAME 
COMPANY NAME  

& COMPLETE ADDRESS 
PHONE 

(INCLUDE AREA 
CODE) 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

 
Stephanie Brice 

 

 
Cobb County Procurement Services 

 
(770) 528-8400 

 
procurementservices@cobbcounty.org 

 
 

Paul Terragno 
Cathy Muse 

 

 
Public Promise Procurement 

 
(301) 717-2969 
(202) 246-1604 

 
pterragno@naco.org 

cmuse@naco.org 
 

 
Mary Pelfrey 

Heather Warwick 
 

 
Safeware 

 
(301) 683-1234 

 
mpelfrey@safewareinc.com 
hwarwick@safewareinc.com 

 
 

 
Mike White 

Mark Sevigny 
Christopher Rocha 

Kevin Brennan 
Jonathan Sizemore 

 

 
Dana Safety Supply 

 
(813) 348-4866 

 
mwhite@danasafetysupply.com 

kbrennan@danasafetysupply.com 
jsizemore@danasafetysupply.com 

 

 
*Please note that contact information provided to a government agency may be subject to public release as required by 
Georgia's open records law.                                             
 

**PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY** 

mailto:procurementservices@cobbcounty.org
mailto:pterragno@naco.org
mailto:cmuse@naco.org
mailto:mpelfrey@safewareinc.com
mailto:hwarwick@safewareinc.com
mailto:mwhite@danasafetysupply.com
mailto:kbrennan@danasafetysupply.com
mailto:jsizemore@danasafetysupply.com
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